





SECTION IX - WOOD AND ARTICLES OF WOOD; WOOD CHARCOAL; CORK AND ARTICLES OF CORK; MANUFACTURES OF STRAW, OF ESPARTO OR OF OTHER PLAITING MATERIALS; BASKETWARE AND WICKERWORK

June 2024

ExportPlanning: Combined Nomenclature Classification Structure Copyright © 2024 StudiaBo srl

StudiaBo srl via Santo Stefano, 57 - 40125 Bologna Italy

This work is covered by the Creative Commons Public License Attribution - No Commercial - No derivative works 2.5 Generic (CC BY-NC-ND 2.5) or rear. The statement in the full version License 2.5 is available at http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/2.5/deed.it.

> You are free to produce, distribute, communicate to the public, display, in public, represent, and perform the work under the following terms:

Attribution You must attribute the work in the manner specified by the author or the person to whom this work was licensed; in this case it is StudiaBo srl.

No Commercial You may not use this work for commercial purposes.

No derivative works You may not alter, transform, or build upon.

- > Each time you use or distribute this work, it must be done according to the terms of this license, which must be communicated clearly.
- > In any case you can agree with the owner of the copyright (StudiaBo srl) in derogation of this work using this license.

Trade names, logos and trademarks belong to their respective owners.

The tables presented in this document contain the following information:

Products description It contains the structure of the product description of the Combined Nomenclature Classification; version 2024;

Codes It contains the 8 digits code of the Combined Nomenclature Classification, version 2024;

XUE Returns total value of exports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

MUE Returns total value of imports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

CODUL It contains the ExportPlanning Classification code 2024.

Table of Contents

1	CHAPTER 44 - WOOD AND ARTICLES OF WOOD; WOOD CHARCOAL	5
	Fuel wood, in logs, in billets, in twigs, in faggots or in similar forms; wood in chips or particles; sawdust and wood waste and scrap, whether or not agglomerated in	
	logs, briquettes, pellets or similar forms	5
	Wood charcoal (including shell or nut charcoal), whether or not agglomerated	5
	Wood in the rough, whether or not stripped of bark or sapwood, or roughly squared	5
	Hoopwood; split poles; piles, pickets and stakes of wood, pointed but not sawn lengthwise; wooden sticks, roughly trimmed but not turned, bent or otherwise worked,	
	suitable for the manufacture of walking sticks, umbrellas, tool handles or the like; chipwood and the like	7
	Wood wool; wood flour	7
	Railway or tramway sleepers (cross-ties) of wood	7
	Wood sawn or chipped lengthwise, sliced or peeled, whether or not planed, sanded or end-jointed, of a thickness exceeding 6 mm	8
	Sheets for veneering (including those obtained by slicing laminated wood), for plywood or for similar laminated wood and other wood, sawn lengthwise, sliced or	
	peeled, whether or not planed, sanded, spliced or end-jointed, of a thickness not exceeding 6 mm	11
	Wood (including strips and friezes for parquet flooring, not assembled) continuously shaped (tongued, grooved, rebated, chamfered, V-jointed, beaded, moulded,	
	rounded or the like) along any of its edges, ends or faces, whether or not planed, sanded or end-jointed	12
	Particle board, oriented strand board (OSB) and similar board (for example, waferboard) of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not agglomerated with	
	resins or other organic binding substances	13
	Fibreboard of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not bonded with resins or other organic substances	13
	Plywood, veneered panels and similar laminated wood	14
	Densified wood, in blocks, plates, strips or profile shapes	16
	Wooden frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors or similar objects	16
	$Packing \ cases, \ boxes, \ crates, \ drums \ and \ similar \ packings, \ of \ wood; \ cable-drums \ of \ wood; \ pallets, \ box \ pallets \ and \ other \ load \ boards, \ of \ wood; \ pallet \ collars \ of \ wood;$	16
	Casks, barrels, vats, tubs and other coopers' products and parts thereof, of wood, including staves	17
	Tools, tool bodies, tool handles, broom or brush bodies and handles, of wood; boot or shoe lasts and trees, of wood	17
	Builders' joinery and carpentry of wood, including cellular wood panels, assembled flooring panels, shingles and shakes	17
	Tableware and kitchenware, of wood	18
	Wood marquetry and inlaid wood; caskets and cases for jewellery or cutlery, and similar articles, of wood; statuettes and other ornaments, of wood; wooden articles	
	of furniture not falling in Chapter 94	18
	Other articles of wood	19

2	CHAPTER 45 - CORK AND ARTICLES OF CORK	20
	Natural cork, raw or simply prepared; waste cork; crushed, granulated or ground cork	20
	Natural cork, debacked or roughly squared, or in rectangular (including square) blocks, plates, sheets or strip (including sharp-edged blanks for corks or stoppers) .	20
	Articles of natural cork	20
	Agglomerated cork (with or without a binding substance) and articles of agglomerated cork	20
3	CHAPTER 46 - MANUFACTURES OF STRAW, OF ESPARTO OR OF OTHER PLAITING MATERIALS; BASKETWARE AND WICKER-	
	WORK	22
	Plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, whether or not assembled into strips; plaiting materials, plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, bound	
	together in parallel strands or woven, in sheet form, whether or not being finished articles (for example, mats, matting, screens)	22
	Basketwork, wickerwork and other articles, made directly to shape from plaiting materials or made up from goods of heading 4601; articles of loofah	23

CHAPTER 44 - WOOD AND ARTICLES OF WOOD; WOOD CHARCOAL

Fuel wood, in logs, in billets, in twigs, in faggots or in similar forms; wood in chips or particles; sawdust and wood waste and scrap, whether or not agglomerated in logs, briquettes, pellets or similar forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Fuel wood, in logs, in billets, in twigs, in faggots or in similar forms				
- Coniferous	CN440111.00	112.8	120.5	UL440110
- Non-coniferous	CN440112.00	339.9	225.2	UL440110
Wood in chips or particles				
- Coniferous	CN440121.00	470.0	480.2	UL440120
- Non-coniferous				
Of eucalyptus (Eucalyptus spp.)	CN440122.10	30.8	219.3	UL440120
Other	CN440122.90	183.3	276.4	UL440120
Sawdust and wood waste and scrap, agglomerated in logs, briquettes, pellets or similar forms				
- Wood pellets	CN440131.00	2163.4	2632.5	UL440131
- Wood briquettes	CN440132.00	68.8	96.3	UL440120
- Other	CN440139.00	240.6	186.6	UL440130
Sawdust and wood waste and scrap, not agglomerated				
- Sawdust	CN440141.00	155.0	150.4	UL440130
- Other	CN440149.00	227.9	339.6	UL440130

Wood charcoal (including shell or nut charcoal), whether or not agglomerated

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of bamboo	CN440210.00	3.1	15.2	UL440200
Of shell or nut	CN440220.00	13.2	17.8	UL440200 $ $
Other	CN440290.00	267.3	496.5	UL440200

Wood in the rough, whether or not stripped of bark or sapwood, or roughly squared

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Treated with paint, stains, creosote or other preservatives				
- Coniferous	CN440311.00	317.9	138.7	UL440310
- Non-coniferous	CN440312.00	29.9	44.7	UL440310
Other, coniferous				
- Of pine (Pinus spp.), of which the smallest cross-sectional dimension is 15 cm or more				
Sawlogs	CN440321.10	299.9	273.9	UL440320
Other	CN440321.90	140.0	266.0	UL440320
- Of pine (Pinus spp.), other	CN440322.00	166.4	214.3	UL440320
- Of fir (Abies spp.) and spruce (Picea spp.), of which the smallest cross-sectional dimension is 15 cm or more				
Sawlogs	CN440323.10	1218.2	1139.4	UL440320
Other	CN440323.90	302.5	252.9	UL440320
- Of fir (Abies spp.) and spruce (Picea spp.), other	CN440324.00	191.7	142.1	UL440320
- Other, of which the smallest cross-sectional dimension is 15 cm or more				
Sawlogs	CN440325.10	103.4	94.5	UL440320
Other	CN440325.90	57.4	40.9	UL440320
- Other	CN440326.00	45.6	59.3	UL440320
Other, of tropical wood				
- Dark red meranti, light red meranti and meranti bakau	CN440341.00	1.9	2.0	UL440341
- Teak	CN440342.00	0.8	2.6	UL440349
- Other				
Acajou d'Afrique, iroko and sapelli	CN440349.10	10.0	31.1	UL440349
Okoumé and sipo	CN440349.35	3.6	10.3	UL440349
Other	CN440349.85	14.1	32.7	UL440349
Other				
- Of oak (Quercus spp.)	CN440391.00	426.8	265.4	UL440391
- Of beech (Fagus spp.), of which the smallest cross-sectional dimension is 15 cm or more	CN440393.00	224.5	184.5	UL440392
- Of beech (Fagus spp.), other	CN440394.00	56.7	17.8	UL440392
- Of birch (Betula spp.), of which the smallest cross-sectional dimension is 15 cm or more				
Sawlogs	CN440395.10	51.1	46.8	UL440399
Other	CN440395.90	154.1	155.0	UL440399
- Of birch (Betula spp.), other	CN440396.00	150.6	169.6	UL440399

- Of poplar and aspen (Populus spp.)	CN440397.00	79.3	58.9	UL440399
- Of eucalyptus (Eucalyptus spp.)	CN440398.00	126.3	240.0	UL440399
- Other	CN440399.00	325.0	286.2	UL440399

Hoopwood; split poles; piles, pickets and stakes of wood, pointed but not sawn lengthwise; wooden sticks, roughly trimmed but not turned, bent or otherwise worked, suitable for the manufacture of walking sticks, umbrellas, tool handles or the like; chipwood and the like

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Coniferous	CN440410.00	103.3	112.7	UL440400
Non-coniferous	CN440420.00	50.5	51.0	UL440400

Wood wool; wood flour

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Wood wool; wood flour	CN440500.00	42.9	37.1	UL440500

Railway or tramway sleepers (cross-ties) of wood

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Not impregnated				
- Coniferous	CN440611.00	3.1	27.6	UL440600
- Non-coniferous	CN440612.00	48.9	52.1	UL440600
Other				
- Coniferous	CN440691.00	6.4	29.4	UL440600
- Non-coniferous	CN440692.00	58.0	37.5	UL440600

Wood sawn or chipped lengthwise, sliced or peeled, whether or not planed, sanded or end-jointed, of a thickness exceeding 6 mm

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Coniferous				
- Of pine (Pinus spp.)				
End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440711.10	150.6	232.3	UL440710
Planed	CN440711.20	715.0	222.6	UL440710
Other	CN440711.90	2557.5	1139.5	UL440710
- Of fir (Abies spp.) and spruce (Picea spp.)				
End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440712.10	321.1	245.7	UL440710
Planed	CN440712.20	2840.1	533.4	UL440710
Other	CN440712.90	4715.4	3101.0	UL440710
- Of S-P-F (spruce (Picea spp.), pine (Pinus spp.) and fir (Abies spp.))	CN440713.00	317.2	330.5	UL440710
- Of Hem-fir (Western hemlock (Tsuga heterophylla) and fir (Abies spp.))	CN440714.00	1.8	4.5	UL440710
- Other				
End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440719.10	78.7	95.2	UL440710
Planed	CN440719.20	71.4	95.6	UL440710
Other	CN440719.90	509.6	347.4	UL440710
Of tropical wood				
- Mahogany (Swietenia spp.)				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440721.10	0.3	0.6	UL44070A
Other				
Planed	CN440721.91	0.0	3.5	UL44070A
Other	CN440721.99	1.2	1.5	UL44070A
- Virola, imbuia and balsa				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440722.10	7.8	22.3	UL44070A
Other				
Planed	CN440722.91	0.0	0.4	UL44070A
Other	CN440722.99	0.8	24.4	UL44070A
- Teak				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440723.10	1.1	3.2	UL44070A
Planed	CN440723.20	0.3	4.9	UL44070A
Other	CN440723.90	10.0	24.3	UL44070A

End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440725.10	1.6	15.7	UL44070
Other				
Planed	CN440725.30	0.7	2.8	UL44070
Sanded	CN440725.50	0.0	0.1	UL44070
Other	CN440725.90	6.5	44.6	UL44070
- White lauan, white meranti, white seraya, yellow meranti and alan				
End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440726.10	0.0	0.1	UL4407
Other				
Planed	CN440726.30	0.0	0.1	UL4407
Sanded	CN440726.50	N.A.	N.A.	UL4407
Other	CN440726.90	0.2	2.0	UL4407
- Sapelli				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440727.10	3.7	15.3	UL4407
Other				
Planed	CN440727.91	0.7	1.1	UL4407
Other	CN440727.99	60.5	120.0	UL4407
- Iroko				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440728.10	0.8	0.7	UL4407
Other				
Planed	CN440728.91	0.6	0.5	UL4407
Other	CN440728.99	21.2	53.8	UL4407
- Other				
Abura, acajou d'Afrique, afrormosia, ako, andiroba, aningré, avodiré, azobé, balau, bossé clair, bossé foncé,				
vo, cedro, dabema, dibétou, doussié, framiré, freijo, fromager, fuma, geronggang, ilomba, ipé, jaboty, jelutong, jequitiba,				
kong, kapur, kempas, keruing, kosipo, kotibé, koto, limba, louro, maçaranduba, makoré, mandioqueira, mansonia,				
gkulang, merawan, merbau, merpauh, mersawa, moabi, niangon, nyatoh, obeche, okoumé, onzabili, orey, ovengkol,				
o, padauk, paldao, palissandre de Guatemala, palissandre de Para, palissandre de Rio, palissandre de Rose, pau				
arelo, pau marfim, pulai, punah, quaruba, ramin, saqui-saqui, sepetir, sipo, sucupira, suren, tauari, tiama, tola				
End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440729.15	22.5	27.1	UL4407
Other				
Palissandre de Para, palissandre de Rio and palissandre de Rose, planed	CN440729.20	0.2	0.4	UL4407

Other				
Planed	CN440729.83	16.1	32.6	UL44070A
Sanded	CN440729.85	6.9	2.6	UL44070A
Other	CN440729.95	165.6	330.4	UL44070A
Other tropical wood				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440729.96	16.1	39.6	UL44070A
Other				
Sanded	CN440729.97	1.0	1.5	UL44070A
Other	CN440729.98	54.3	149.8	UL44070A
Other				
- Of oak (Quercus spp.)				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440791.15	142.3	81.3	UL440791
Other				
Planed				
Blocks, strips and friezes for parquet or wood block flooring, not assembled	CN440791.31	61.5	53.5	UL440791
Other	CN440791.39	45.5	43.6	UL440791
Other	CN440791.90	686.0	620.5	UL440791
- Of beech (Fagus spp.)	CN440792.00	702.5	199.5	UL440792
- Of maple (Acer spp.)				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440793.10	1.4	1.6	UL44079A
Other				
Sanded	CN440793.91	0.5	0.3	UL44079A
Other	CN440793.99	9.3	7.1	UL44079A
- Of cherry (Prunus spp.)				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440794.10	0.2	0.2	UL44079A
Other				
Sanded	CN440794.91	0.1	0.0	UL44079A
Other	CN440794.99	2.0	2.3	UL44079A
- Of ash (Fraxinus spp.)				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440795.10	16.2	19.9	UL44079A
Other				
Sanded	CN440795.91	4.1	5.7	UL44079A

Other	CN440795.99	79.4	76.7	UL44079A
- Of birch (Betula spp.)				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440796.10	21.8	7.3	UL440799
Other				
Sanded	CN440796.91	3.1	1.5	UL440799
Other	CN440796.99	20.2	12.5	UL440799
- Of poplar and aspen (Populus spp.)				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440797.10	11.0	10.2	UL440799
Other				
Sanded	CN440797.91	0.2	0.7	UL440799
Other	CN440797.99	26.5	57.6	UL440799
- Other				
Planed; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440799.27	30.9	40.7	UL440799
Other				
Sanded	CN440799.40	24.6	8.3	UL440799
Other	CN440799.90	313.7	282.4	UL440799

Sheets for veneering (including those obtained by slicing laminated wood), for plywood or for similar laminated wood and other wood, sawn lengthwise, sliced or peeled, whether or not planed, sanded, spliced or end-jointed, of a thickness not exceeding 6 mm

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Coniferous				
- Planed; sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440810.15	23.6	45.4	UL440800
- Other				
Small boards for the manufacture of pencils	CN440810.91	0.5	7.3	UL440800
Other	CN440810.98	60.8	46.1	UL440800
Of tropical wood				
- Dark red meranti, light red meranti and meranti bakau				
End-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440831.11	0.1	0.8	UL440800
Other				
Planed	CN440831.21	0.0	1.4	UL440800

Sanded	CN440831.25	0.1	0.0	UL440800
Other	CN440831.30	0.1	6.7	UL440800
- Other				
Acajou d'Afrique, limba, mahogany (Swietenia spp.), obeche, okoumé, palissandre de Para, palissandre de Rio,				
palissandre de Rose, sapelli, sipo, virola and white lauan				
Sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440839.15	4.5	3.6	UL440800
Other				
Planed	CN440839.21	0.2	0.9	UL440800
Other	CN440839.30	73.4	112.4	UL440800
Other				
Planed; sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440839.55	2.3	7.9	UL440800
Other				
Small boards for the manufacture of pencils	CN440839.70	N.A.	1.7	UL440800
Other				
Of a thickness not exceeding 1 mm	CN440839.85	20.6	52.4	UL440800
Of a thickness exceeding 1 mm	CN440839.95	8.2	52.2	UL440800
Other				
- Planed; sanded; end-jointed, whether or not planed or sanded	CN440890.15	178.7	200.6	UL440800
- Other				
Small boards for the manufacture of pencils	CN440890.35	0.8	6.1	UL440800
Other				
Of a thickness not exceeding 1 mm	CN440890.85	610.4	547.4	UL440800
Of a thickness exceeding 1 mm	CN440890.95	373.1	394.9	UL440800

Wood (including strips and friezes for parquet flooring, not assembled) continuously shaped (tongued, grooved, rebated, chamfered, V-jointed, beaded, moulded, rounded or the like) along any of its edges, ends or faces, whether or not planed, sanded or end-jointed

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Coniferous				
- Mouldings for frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors or similar objects	CN440910.11	54.5	17.2	UL440910
- Other	CN440910.18	857.9	655.3	UL440910

Non-coniferous				
- Of bamboo	CN440921.00	10.6	35.2	UL440921
- Of tropical wood	CN440922.00	62.1	252.7	UL440929
- Other				
Mouldings for frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors or similar objects	CN440929.10	76.9	36.0	UL440929 $ $
Other				
Blocks, strips and friezes for parquet or wood block flooring, not assembled	CN440929.91	337.3	149.5	UL440929
Other	CN440929.99	301.2	224.9	UL440929

Particle board, oriented strand board (OSB) and similar board (for example, waferboard) of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not agglomerated with resins or other organic binding substances

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of wood				
- Particle board				
Unworked or not further worked than sanded (raw board)	CN441011.10	964.8	914.5	UL441011
Surface-covered with melamine-impregnated paper	CN441011.30	2227.6	1629.6	UL441011
Surface-covered with decorative laminates of plastics	CN441011.50	538.6	457.7	UL441011
Other	CN441011.90	163.8	160.2	UL441011
- Oriented strand board (OSB)				
Unworked or not further worked than sanded (raw board)	CN441012.10	958.1	649.4	UL441012
Other	CN441012.90	237.9	167.3	UL441012
- Other	CN441019.00	15.4	33.9	UL441019
Other	CN441090.00	174.1	105.0	UL441090

Fibreboard of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not bonded with resins or other organic substances

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Medium density fibreboard (MDF)				
- Of a thickness not exceeding 5 mm				
Not mechanically worked or surface covered (raw board)	CN441112.10	246.6	252.8	UL441100
Other				

Of a density exceeding 0.8 g/cm^3 (HDF)	CN441112.92	213.8	138.1	UL441100
Of a density not exceeding 0.8 g/cm^3	CN441112.94	13.6	20.3	UL441100
- Of a thickness exceeding 5 mm but not exceeding 9 mm				
Not mechanically worked or surface covered (raw board)	CN441113.10	165.9	104.6	UL441100
Other				
Of a density exceeding 0.8 g/cm^3 (HDF)	CN441113.92	592.2	393.3	UL441100
Of a density not exceeding 0.8 g/cm^3	CN441113.94	139.0	120.0	UL441100
- Of a thickness exceeding 9 mm				
Not mechanically worked or surface covered (raw board)	CN441114.10	960.2	728.1	UL441100
Other				
Of a density exceeding 0.8 g/cm^3 (HDF)	CN441114.92	267.4	279.5	UL441100
Of a density exceeding $0.5~{ m g/c}m^3$ but not exceeding $0.8~{ m g/c}m^3$	CN441114.95	619.8	391.6	UL441100
Of a density not exceeding 0.5 g/cm^3	CN441114.97	32.6	59.3	UL441100
Other				
- Of a density exceeding 0.8 g/cm^3				
Not mechanically worked or surface covered (raw board)	CN441192.10	240.7	252.9	UL441100
Other	CN441192.90	1291.9	819.2	UL441100
- Of a density exceeding $0.5~{ m g/c}m^3$ but not exceeding $0.8~{ m g/c}m^3$	CN441193.00	62.0	59.3	UL441100
- Of a density not exceeding $0.5~{ m g/c}m^3$				
Not mechanically worked or surface covered (raw board)	CN441194.10	79.9	86.6	UL441100
Other	CN441194.90	236.8	181.0	UL441100

Plywood, veneered panels and similar laminated wood

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of bamboo	CN441210.00	9.7	26.7	UL441210
Other plywood consisting solely of sheets of wood (other than bamboo), each ply not exceeding 6 mm thickness				
- With at least one outer ply of tropical wood				
Of acajou d'Afrique, dark red meranti, light red meranti, limba, mahogany (Swietenia spp.), obeche, okoumé,	CN441231.10	205.7	219.4	UL441200
palissandre de Para, palissandre de Rio, palissandre de Rose, sapelli, sipo, virola or white lauan				
Other	CN441231.90	218.9	296.5	UL441200

- Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood of the species alder (Alnus spp.), ash (Fraxinus spp.),				
beech (Fagus spp.), birch (Betula spp.), cherry (Prunus spp.) chestnut (Castanea spp.), elm (Ulmus spp.), eucalyptus				
(Eucalyptus spp.), hickory (Carya spp.), horse chestnut (Aesculus spp.), lime (Tilia spp.), maple (Acer spp.) oak (Quercus				
spp.), plane tree (Platanus spp.), poplar and aspen (Populus spp.) robinia (Robinia spp.) tulipwood (Liriodendron spp.)				
or walnut (Juglans spp.)				
With at least one outer ply of birch (Betula spp.)	CN441233.10	1228.6	1128.7	UL441200
With no outer ply of birch, but with at least one outer ply of popular or aspen (Populus spp.)	CN441233.20	346.2	341.3	UL441200
- With no outer ply of birch, poplar or aspen (Populus spp.), but with at least one outer ply of eucalyptus	CN441233.30	22.4	93.3	UL441200
(Eucalyptus spp.)				
Other	CN441233.90	216.5	259.1	UL441200
- Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood not specified under subheading 441233	CN441234.00	78.0	80.0	UL441200
- Other, with both outer plies of coniferous wood	CN441239.00	434.4	647.5	UL441200
Laminated veneered lumber (LVL)				
- With at least one outer ply of tropical wood				
With at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood	CN441241.91	4.8	9.6	UL441200
Other	CN441241.99	1.3	11.7	UL441200
- Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood	CN441242.00	12.3	24.3	UL441200
- Other, with both outer plies of coniferous wood	CN441249.00	233.7	42.0	UL441200
Blockboard, laminboard and battenboard				
- With at least one outer ply of tropical wood				
With at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood	CN441251.10	17.2	22.8	UL441200
Other	CN441251.90	4.1	21.2	UL441200
- Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood	CN441252.00	116.9	58.8	UL441200
- Other, with both outer plies of coniferous wood	CN441259.00	504.0	222.3	UL441200
Other				
- With at least one outer ply of tropical wood				
Containing at least one layer of particle board	CN441291.10	0.5	7.6	UL441200
Other				
With at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood	CN441291.91	1.8	1.4	UL441200
Other	CN441291.99	2.4	2.2	UL441200
- Other, with at least one outer ply of non-coniferous wood				
Containing at least one layer of particle board	CN441292.10	57.9	65.8	UL441200

Other		CN441292.90	161.7	64.1	UL441200
- Other, with both outer plies of	coniferous wood				
Containing at least one la	ayer of particle board	CN441299.10	31.6	33.2	UL441200
Other		CN441299.90	98.4	88.0	UL441200

Densified wood, in blocks, plates, strips or profile shapes

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Densified wood, in blocks, plates, strips or profile shapes	CN441300.00	240.2	183.6	UL441300

Wooden frames for paintings, photographs, mirrors or similar objects

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of tropical wood				
- Of tropical wood specified in additional note 2 to this chapter	CN441410.10	6.4	1.8	UL441400
- Other	CN441410.90	15.8	42.8	UL441400
Other	CN441490.00	286.1	285.9	UL441400

Packing cases, boxes, crates, drums and similar packings, of wood; cable-drums of wood; pallets, box pallets and other load boards, of wood; pallet collars of wood

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Cases, boxes, crates, drums and similar packings; cable-drums				
- Cases, boxes, crates, drums and similar packings	CN441510.10	570.8	452.2	UL441510
- Cable-drums	CN441510.90	153.8	162.3	UL441510
Pallets, box pallets and other load boards; pallet collars				
- Flat pallets; pallet collars	CN441520.20	2574.5	2327.9	UL441520
- Other	CN441520.90	402.7	373.5	UL441520

Casks, barrels, vats, tubs and other coopers' products and parts thereof, of wood, including staves

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Casks, barrels, vats, tubs and other coopers' products and parts thereof, of wood, including staves	CN441600.00	802.7	291.6	UL441600

Tools, tool bodies, tool handles, broom or brush bodies and handles, of wood; boot or shoe lasts and trees, of wood

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tools, tool bodies, tool handles, broom or brush bodies and handles, of wood; boot or shoe lasts and trees, of wood	CN441700.00	145.3	141.4	UL441700

Builders' joinery and carpentry of wood, including cellular wood panels, assembled flooring panels, shingles and shakes

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Windows, French windows and their frames				
- Of tropical wood	CN441811.00	86.3	37.4	UL441810
- Other				
Coniferous	CN441819.50	1663.4	1166.1	UL441810
Other	CN441819.90	185.7	103.0	UL441810
Doors and their frames and thresholds				
- Of tropical wood				
Of tropical wood specified in additional note 2 to this chapter	CN441821.10	39.9	33.4	UL441820
Other	CN441821.90	122.8	135.3	UL441820
- Other				
Coniferous	CN441829.50	730.5	533.3	UL441820
Other	CN441829.80	804.7	483.8	UL441820
Posts and beams other than products of subheadings 441881 to 441889	CN441830.00	51.1	71.3	UL441860
Shuttering for concrete constructional work	CN441840.00	345.5	192.3	UL441800
Shingles and shakes	CN441850.00	8.4	19.5	UL441800
Assembled flooring panels				
- Of bamboo or with at least the top layer (wear layer) of bamboo				
For mosaic floors	CN441873.10	0.6	0.9	UL441870
Other	CN441873.90	7.0	17.8	UL441870

- Other, for mosaic floors	CN441874.00	34.3	27.9	UL441870
- Other, multilayer	CN441875.00	1335.8	1097.2	UL441870
- Other	CN441879.00	149.6	158.4	UL441870
Engineered structural timber products				
- Glue-laminated timber (glulam)	CN441881.00	1330.2	780.6	UL441890
- Cross-laminated timber (CLT or X-lam)	CN441882.00	343.6	180.7	UL441890
- I beams	CN441883.00	64.8	25.4	UL441890
- Other	CN441889.00	137.3	107.8	UL441890
Other				
- Of bamboo	CN441891.00	8.0	68.1	UL441890
- Cellular wood panels	CN441892.00	40.6	41.6	UL441890
- Other	CN441899.00	1027.5	723.3	UL441890

Tableware and kitchenware, of wood

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of bamboo				
- Bread boards, chopping boards and similar boards	CN441911.00	63.8	97.6	UL441900
- Chopsticks	CN441912.00	8.2	20.5	UL441900
- Other	CN441919.00	77.6	146.0	UL441900
Of tropical wood				
- Of tropical wood specified in additional note 2 to this chapter	CN441920.10	5.3	7.6	UL441900
- Other	CN441920.90	16.2	24.4	UL441900
Other	CN441990.00	265.9	375.5	UL441900

Wood marquetry and inlaid wood; caskets and cases for jewellery or cutlery, and similar articles, of wood; statuettes and other ornaments, of wood; wooden articles of furniture not falling in Chapter 94

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Statuettes and other ornaments				
- Of tropical wood				
Of tropical wood specified in additional note 2 to this chapter	CN442011.10	6.4	8.6	UL442000

Other	CN442011.90	32.6	45.8	UL442000	
- Other	CN442019.00	151.9	222.0	UL442000	
Other					
- Wood marquetry and inlaid wood	CN442090.10	7.6	5.5	UL442000	
- Other					
Of tropical wood specified in additional note 2 to this chapter	CN442090.91	12.8	8.0	UL442000	
Other	CN442090.99	235.6	349.9	UL442000	

Other articles of wood

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Clothes hangers	CN442110.00	119.9	199.6	UL442110
Coffins				
- Of fibreboard	CN442120.10	8.9	8.7	UL442190
- Other	CN442120.90	144.3	120.2	UL442190
Other				
- Of bamboo	CN442191.00	55.1	128.2	UL442190
- Other				
Of fibreboard	CN442199.10	222.2	240.8	UL442190
Other	CN442199.99	1791.6	1992.5	UL442190

CHAPTER 45 - CORK AND ARTICLES OF CORK

Natural cork, raw or simply prepared; waste cork; crushed, granulated or ground cork

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Natural cork, raw or simply prepared	CN450110.00	117.3	179.4	UL450110
Other	CN450190.00	171.9	191.6	UL450190

Natural cork, debacked or roughly squared, or in rectangular (including square) blocks, plates, sheets or strip (including sharp-edged blanks for corks or stoppers)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Natural cork, debacked or roughly squared, or in rectangular (including square) blocks, plates, sheets or strip (including	CN450200.00	41.8	33.8	UL450200
sharp-edged blanks for corks or stoppers)				

Articles of natural cork

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Corks and stoppers				
- Cylindrical	CN450310.10	516.7	244.0	UL450310
- Other	CN450310.90	41.7	16.1	UL450310
Other	CN450390.00	23.5	22.6	UL450390

Agglomerated cork (with or without a binding substance) and articles of agglomerated cork

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL	l
Blocks, plates, sheets and strip; tiles of any shape; solid cylinders, including discs					
- Corks and stoppers					ı
For sparkling wine, including those with discs of natural cork	CN450410.11	257.1	202.5	UL450410	ı
Other	CN450410.19	436.9	170.8	UL450410	ı
- Other					

With a binding substance	CN450410.91	137.4	59.6	UL450410	
Other	CN450410.99	41.4	22.1	UL450410	
Other					
- Corks and stoppers	CN450490.20	35.2	70.9	UL450490	
- Other	CN450490.80	63.7	40.0	UL450490	

CHAPTER 46 - MANUFACTURES OF STRAW, OF ESPARTO OR OF OTHER PLAITING MATERIALS; BASKETWARE AND WICKERWORK

Plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, whether or not assembled into strips; plaiting materials, plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, bound together in parallel strands or woven, in sheet form, whether or not being finished articles (for example, mats, matting, screens)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Mats, matting and screens of vegetable materials				
- Of bamboo				
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460121.10	2.4	4.2	UL460A00
Other	CN460121.90	17.1	26.8	UL460A00
- Of rattan				
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460122.10	0.3	0.7	UL460A00
Other	CN460122.90	1.8	2.2	UL460A00
- Other				
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460129.10	7.5	13.5	UL460A00
Other	CN460129.90	25.3	43.8	UL460A00
Other				
- Of bamboo				
Plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, whether or not assembled into strips	CN460192.05	0.9	1.1	UL460A00
Other				
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460192.10	0.3	0.9	UL460A00
Other	CN460192.90	4.5	9.1	UL460A00
- Of rattan				
Plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, whether or not assembled into strips	CN460193.05	2.2	1.2	UL460A00
Other				
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460193.10	0.1	0.2	UL460A00
Other	CN460193.90	0.4	1.2	UL460A00
- Of other vegetable materials				
Plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, whether or not assembled into strips	CN460194.05	1.7	2.3	UL460A00

Other					
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460194.10	2.6	4.4	UL460A00	
Other	CN460194.90	2.8	4.7	UL460A00	
- Other					
Plaits and similar products of plaiting materials, whether or not assembled into strips	CN460199.05	1.9	1.9	UL460A00	
Other					
Of plaits or similar products of plaiting materials	CN460199.10	1.3	5.3	UL460A00	
Other	CN460199.90	27.8	21.9	UL460A00	

Basketwork, wickerwork and other articles, made directly to shape from plaiting materials or made up from goods of heading 4601; articles of loofah

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of vegetable materials				
- Of bamboo	CN460211.00	31.1	60.4	UL460A00
- Of rattan	CN460212.00	30.2	69.8	UL460A00
- Other				
Straw envelopes for bottles	CN460219.10	7.7	9.3	UL460A00
Other	CN460219.90	243.8	361.0	UL460A00
Other	CN460290.00	74.2	127.7	UL460A00